DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005

INSPECTOR GENERAL
FOR TAX
ADMINISTRATION

July 3, 2013

The Honorable Charles Grassley
Ranking Member

Committee on the Judiciary
United States Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator Grassley:

This letter responds to your June 3, 2013 letter requesting information on TIGTA
investigations. On June 21, 2013, we held an in-person briefing with your staff, which
generated a follow-up e-mail on June 25, 2013 that clarified and supplemented your
original request.

You requested information on TIGTA investigations involving audits of political
candidates and unauthorized accesses to tax records of political candidates or donors.
In our briefing with staff, we noted that we do not track statistically by category whether
cases involve political candidates or donors. However, we have conducted a search of
our records to identify the cases in which the political activity of a complainant or victim
was noted in the case tracking system as relevant to the matter under review. This
includes cases involving candidates or donors themselves, as well as their spouses and
entities associated with political donors and candidates. We have identified the
following information as responsive to your request.

Question One:

Since 2006, in how many instances has TIGTA found evidence that the IRS targeted for
audit any candidates for public office? In our meeting, your staff expanded this request
to include allegations and investigations on this topic.

We did not identify any closed cases from 2006 to the present involving
allegations that the IRS targeted for audit candidates for public office. We are currently
reviewing two allegations on this topic.

Question Two:

Since 2006, in how many instances has TIGTA found evidence that the confidential tax
records of any political donor or candidate for public office were inappropriately
accessed by any IRS employee or other Federal or State government officials? In our



Letter to the Honorable Charles Grassley
July 3, 2013
Page Two

meeting, your staff expanded this request to include allegations and investigations on
this topic.

We identified eight items involving allegations of unauthorized access or
disclosure of tax records of political donors or candidates.

Our reviews determined that in four of these eight cases, the allegations were not
substantiated by evidence. In one case, we determined that no access occurred, and,
in three cases, access occurred, but there were legitimate business reasons for the
access.

In the other four of the eight cases, we found evidence that unauthorized access
or disclosure occurred. In three of these cases, we determined that the unauthorized
access or disclosure occurred, but was inadvertent and there was no evidence of
willfulness. We referred one of these three cases to the Department of Justice for
additional review, and the Department of Justice concurred with our assessment that
there was no willfulness and declined prosecution. In the fourth case, we presented
evidence of a willful unauthorized access to the Department of Justice, but the case was
declined for prosecution.

As we have discussed, we believe this is the level of detail that we are able to
provide on these cases consistent with the confidentiality restrictions of 26 U.S.C. §
6103. We can provide additional details on these cases if authorized by the Chairman
of the Committee on Finance.

| hope this information is helpful. If you or your staff has any questions, please

contact me at 202-622-6500 or Deputy Inspector General for Investigations Tim Camus
at 202-927-7160.

Sincerely,

' fomell Meongs

J. Russell George
Inspector General



